DEFFORM 143

(Edn 8/89)


SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT QUESTIONNAIRE - FOR INCLUSION WITH INVITATIONS TO TENDER
	Project Title



	Supplier's Name



	D of C Reference



	MOD Project Reference




Introduction

Information is requested concerning the software development aspects of the proposed system for use in evaluating suppliers bids.  Suppliers are therefore requested to complete in as much detail as possible all sections of this questionnaire.  A more detailed description of the proposed approach to the software and associated hardware design is expected in the main body of the tender response.  All information supplied will be treated as Commercial-in-Confidence.  Sections to be completed are:

Section 1 : System Development : Software Development Scope requires the supplier to state the contractual elements proposed and their price.

Sections 2 to 7 of this questionnaire relate solely to the Software Development Stage of the proposed development.

Section 2 : Software Development Environment under which the supplier proposes to execute the work proposed.

Section 3 : Software System Characteristics as determined by the supplier based on the requirements set out in the invitation to bid.

Section 4 : Software Development Practices which the supplier is to use in undertaking the proposed development.

Section 5 : Software Development Staff Experience regarding the proposed development and the percentage of effort to be provided by the supplier.

Section 6 : Software Development Time and Size Range as estimated by the supplier either as a range or by functional sub-systems of the proposed development.

Section 7 : Supplier's Previous Projects - requests the supplier to provide data for previous projects undertaken of a similar nature and size to that proposed.

SECTION 1 : SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT : SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT SCOPE
Within this section you are required


a.
to state the stages of system development you propose to undertake


b.
to quantify for each stage



.. the percentage of effort to be provided



.. the averaged fully-loaded price proposed per man-year assuming 220 man-days



.. the total price proposed for each stage



.. whether your proposal for each stage is fixed or firm price or some other price basis - if so, please specify.

Do not include the costs of purchasing items such as development systems

	Stage of Development
	
Proposed by Supplier
	
	
	

	
	Percentage of 

Effort
	Average

Man-Year

Price
	Total Price
	1. Firm price

2. Fixed price at ......... economic condition 

OR

3. Other price basis - (please specify)

	Software Definition


	
	
	
	

	Software Design

(Levels 1 and 2* complete)


	
	
	
	

	Software Development to Operational Acceptance

(Levels 3 and 4* plus software system test)
	
	
	
	

	Maintenance


	
	
	
	


* Please refer to Joint Services Publication 188 - Requirements for the Documentation of Software in Military Operational Real-time Computer Systems

SECTION 2: SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT ENVIRONMENT

Please state the development environment characteristics you propose:

2a
The percentage of the development that will occur in on-line, interactive mode:


%

2b
In order to gauge whether there are any constraints on access to the "host" development


computer, please stage the percentage of time for which the development computer is


available for this software development







%

2c
The percentage of time for which the development computer is used for other work:


%

2d
The percentage of the software to be developed in a high level language:



%

2e
The primary language to be used is (e.g. Ada, CORAL,


FORTRAN, Pascal, Assembler, etc) - It should be noted that


Ada is now the MOD(PE) preferred language








2f
Is a Database Management System to be used as a development tool


for this system?  YES/NO?










If YES, please name










2g
What percentage of the total system size measured by the number


of source statements will be written in the DBMS language:




%

2h
Are automated documentation aids (separate from an independent of a


DBMS) to be used as a development support tool for the system? YES/NO?



2i
What percentage of the output reports will be developed using


automated documentation aids?








%

2j
What, if any, software development tools are to be used for this project?

	


2k
What, if any, automated Configuration Control Systems are to be used?

	


Please give a brief description of your software development environment

	


Target processor:

	


SECTION 3 : SOFTWARE SYSTEM CHARACTERISTICS

Please choose the response below from 3a to 3f which you believe best describes the system you are proposing to develop and circle the appropriate system type code no.


System Type

3a
The system is entirely new - designed and coded from scratch.  



1


It has many interfaces and must interact with other systems


within a total management information system structure

3b
This is a new stand-alone system.  It is also designed and coded from scratch 

2


but is simpler because the interface problem with other systems is eliminated

3c
This is a rebuilt system where large segments of logic  already exist.  The primary

3


tasks are re-coding, integration, interfacing and minor enhancements

3d
This is a composite system made up of a set of independent sub-systems


4


 with a few interactions and interfaces among them.  Development of the


 independent sub-system will occur with considerable overlap

3e
This is a composite system made up of a set of independent sub-systems


5


 with a minimum of interactions and interfaces among them.  Development of


 the independent sub-systems will occur virtually in parallel

3f
This is a conversion of an existing system.  The logic and coding have been done

6


before in an earlier version.  The system will be re-coded for a different machine


or different language (or different dialect of the same language).  A small amount


(up to 15%) of new code is permissible.

3g
State the percentage of memory of the "target" machine that will be used by the 

%


developed software system

3h
What proportion of the code to be developed is either machine dependent,


critical time dependent or real-time code.  The proportion should be expressed


as an approximate % of the total system size measured by the number of


source statements








%

3i
Have estimates of software size, memory size and processor loading been


carried out for this project?   YES/NO?







SECTION 4 : SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT PRACTICES

The following questions refer to the programming practices you are proposing to adopt in the software development.  Please circle 1, 2 or 3 in response to each question to indicate the degree of usage where:


1
indicates less than 25% usage


2
indicates between 25% and 75% usage


3
indicates over 75% usage

4a
Structured Programming:




1
2
3

4b
Program Design and Code Inspection:



1
2
3

4c
Top Town Development:





1
2
3

4d
Chief Programmer Teams:




1
2
3


(usually confined to IBM)

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

4e
Please state company standards/codes of practice which are to be used for this


software development

	
	Date




4f
Is the company software development site currently registered as meeting the 


requirements of AQAP 1 and AQAP 13 or BS 5750?

	


SECTION 5 : SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT STAFF EXPERIENCE

This section requests information related to the average level of experience which is to be applied to the software development.  Please circle 1, 2 or 3 to indicate the degree of experience of personnel according to:


1
Indicates minimal (less than one year's experience)

) The periods in











) brackets are


2
Indicates average (between 1 and 5 years experience)

) given as a











) broad indication


3
Indicates  extensive (more than 5 years experience)

) only

NOTE:
It is appreciated that these subjective replies are open to wide interpretation, however the question should be answered as honestly as possible since exaggerated claims can be counter-productive.

SUPPLIERS STAFF


5a
Overall skill and qualifications



i
Project Manager





1
2
3



ii
Project Leader





1
2
3



iii
Software Development Team



1
2
3


5b
Familiarity with the development computer


1
2
3


5c
With the programming language(s)



1
2
3


5d
With system of a similar size and application


1
2
3

CLIENTS STAFF

Where the supplier is proposing a joint development team to undertake the software development, please state below your assumptions regarding client staff experience


5e
Overall skill and qualifications


1
2
3


5f
Familiarity with the development computer
1
2
3


5g
With the programming language(s)

1
2
3


5h
With system of a similar size and application
1
2
3

STAFFING LEVELS


5i
What is the maximum number of development staff which you anticipate will be working on the software development for this project at any one time?

	


DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

5j
How many similar projects have been carried out previously at this company site/development facility?

	


SECTION 6: SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT TIME AND SIZE

Suppliers are required to provide estimates of software development elapsed time to operational running and the size of the proposed development expressed in source statements.  Form 6A is to be completed by the supplier for the system proposed.

Points to note are:

Software Development refers to one stage of the system development process and the questions in 6A relate solely to the period beginning with software design (i.e. including software specifications) and ending with a fully operational software system accepted by the client.

Elapsed Development Months requires the supplier to state the minimum time in which the development can be undertaken, the time proposed and, if appropriate, the maximum time.

System/Sub-system Size is to be expressed in new or amended executable source lines of code to be developed (e.g. number of lines of Ada excluding Comments) either as an estimated:


A
range expressed between a minimum and maximum size






OR


B
a three point estimate by sub-system or module of the



-
least number of lines of code to be developed



-
the most likely lines of code



-
the highest number of lines of code

PLEASE NOTE

The ability of the supplier to express system size by method B will be taken as evidence of a more detailed understanding of the proposed software development size.

The software size should include all software developed for the target machine and separately identify any test harnesses or other support software developed for this system.

Section C of questionnaire 6A is to be completed stating the size of any existing software which is to be delivered as part of this development and which is not subject to any change or amendment.

FORM 6A : SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT TIME AND SIZE

	Supplier
	
	Project
	

	
	
	Date
	
	Page
	
	of
	


	Software Development Start Date
	Elapsed Software Development Months (levels 1-4)*

	Month
	Year
	Minimum
	Proposed
	Maximum

	
	
	
	
	


*
Please refer to Joint Services Publication 188 - Requirements for the Documentation of Software in Military Operational Real-time Computer Systems

	
	
	Estimated Executable Source Lines (excluding comments)

(see Section 6)

	A
	Range

Estimate
	Minimum
	Maximum

	
	
	
	


OR

	
	Sub-system/

Module
	Estimated Executable Source Lines (excluding  comments

(see Section 6)

	
	
	Least
	Most Likely
	Highest

	B
	
	
	
	


AND

	C
	Unchanged

Software


	Executable Source

Lines
	


SECTION 7: SUPPLIER'S PREVIOUS PROJECTS

The supplier is requested to provide details of previous applicable projects and, to the maximum extent possible, in the form of Form 7A.  The ability of the supplier to provide this information will be taken as evidence of having undertaken similar work in the past.

The supplier is requested as a minimum for each previous project submitted to provide data for the software development stage for:


-
months of elapsed time from the start of software design to operational running


-
total software development effort (suppliers, and clients if appropriate) in man-months


-
developed system size expressed in new or amended executable lines of source code, i.e. excluding re-used software.

Optionally the supplier may provide details for each project, for example:


-
relating to other stages and development


-
regarding the software development practices employed, when different from the proposed project


-
regarding the language used, when different from the proposed project.

Where historical data on any similar project is available it will be appreciated - it enables account to be taken of a particular company's method of working and increases the accuracy in assessing development proposals.

FORM 7A : SUPPLIER'S PREVIOUS PROJECTS
	Supplier
	
	Project Title and

Approx Date


	


	Stage
	System

Definition
	System Requirement

& System Design
	Software

Development
	Maintenance



	Elapsed Time

Months
	
	
	
	

	Effort

Man-Months
	
	
	
	


	Software

Development
	New

Executable Source

Lines
	Language
	Software

Development Mode

Batch/On Line
	Software

Development

Practices

	System


	
	
	
	

	Test Software


	
	
	
	





10
10

